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August 23, 2010 

AND E-MAIL: smccullough@ci.lawrence.ks.us 
 
Scott McCullough, Director -  
City Hall, 6 E. 6th Street 
P.O. Box 708 
Lawrence, KS 66044-0708 
 

 

 
Re: 6th and Queens Planning Commission Items (Nos. 1, 2A, 2B and 2C) 

Dear Scott: 

As you know, I represent Pat Kelly, the owner of the property at 6th and Queens that is 
the subject of the above-referenced applications.  These items are on the Lawrence Planning 
Commission’s agenda for tonight, 

Pursuant to our discussion late Friday, please accept this letter as a request from the Mr. 
Kelly to continue these items to the September Planning Commission meeting.  We know the 
Commission has a full evening with the remaining item.  More importantly, we just learned late 
last week of the Lawrence Association of Neighborhoods’ opposition to Mr. Kelly’s application.  
To ensure a full understanding of that opposition and provide an opportunity for discussion and 
dialogue with LAN’s representatives, we are requesting a continuance.  This morning I have 
contacted by e-mail Ms. Gwendolyn Klingenberg to open that discussion.  Mr. Kelly’s project is 
intended to create a neighborhood with pedestrian friendly access to and from a bank and a small 
retail site within the neighborhood.  We believe it is worth pursuing a broader discussion of that 
concept before presenting to the Planning Commission. 

I understand this will be placed on the consent agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Mr. Kelly 
and I will plan on being present tonight if there is a need for our input. 

Yours very truly,  

 
Greg L. Musil 

GLM:vh 
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cc: Mr. Pat Kelly (via e-mail) 
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